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September 15, 2009
Re: NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Mr. Dave Moore
Cox Paving, Inc.
11741 State Route 72
Leesburg, OH 45135

Dear Mr. Moore:

You have been identified as the Contact person for Cox Paving Inc. (Cox) who was involved in the
demolition of a residential/commercial building located at 18 West Coshocton Street in Johnstown
Ohio.. Be advised that the demolition conducted at this site was subject to the National Emission
Standard for Asbestos, codified in 40 CFR Part 61 Subpart M of the National Emission Standards
for Hazardous Air Pollutants. These types of demolitions are also subject to Ohio Administrative
Code (OAC) rule 3745-20, which are Ohio's asbestos emission control rules. The purpose of this
letter is to inform .Cox of its responsibility to comply with OAC rule 3745-20 and 40 CFR Part 61,
Subpart M.

Violations

Please note that Cox is found to be in violation of 40 CFR Part 61.145(a), Standard
for demolition and renovation as well as OAC rule 3745-20-02 Standards for
demolition and renovation, facility inspection, and determination of applicability. In
accordance with 40 CFR Part 61.145(a) and OAC rule 3745-20-02, all facilities must
be thoroughly Inspected for the presence of asbestos prior to commencement of
demolition or renovation. Cox did not perform or check to see that the required
inspection had been done prior to commencement of demolition activities.
Therefore, this demolition was in violation of these rules.

2. Please also note that since Cox failed to inspect, building materials prior to
demolition, Cox should have considered demolition debris to be asbestos containing
waste material and should have used water to control emissions. Cox was
observed using a track hoe to reduce the size of the demolition materials to thwart
souvenir hunters from collecting salvageable materials from the historic house. This
action would subject Category I material (which may contain asbestos) to grinding,
which increases the likelihood of this material becoming friable. Cox is found to
have been in violation of OAC rule 3745-20-(04)(A)(1 )(c) which requires the use of
water to control particulate emissions from asbestos contaminated debris and keep
debris adequately wet until properly disposed. The inspector notes that once the
Cox crew was told they should be using water during the demolition process, they
did.
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40 CFR Part 61.145(b)(3) and OAC rule 3745-20-03(A) state that each owner or
operator shall provide notification of demolition or renovation at least ten working
days before the beginning of any demolition operation, asbestos stripping or
removal work, or any other activities including salvage activities and preparations
that break up, dislodge or similarly disturb asbestos material if the operation is a
demolition or renovation operation subject to this rule. By not submitting the above
noted notification, a violation of 40 CFR Part 61.145(b)(3) and OAC rule 3745-20-
03(A) has occurred.

Within thirty (30) days after receipt of this notice, Ohio EPA requests that Cox submit the following
information:

• A letter stating that Cox understands all applicable Federal and State regulations as
well as a commitment to comply with the requirements of 40 CFR Part 61 and OAC
rule 3745-20.

• Any clarifications, responses, explanations or evidence on Cox's behalf pertaining to
the above-stated violations. Any additional information that Cox can supply
regarding oversight of the project that may be useful in Ohio EPA's evaluation of the
above noted violations.

Be advised that this Notice of Violation in no way waives the right of Ohio EPA or United States
Environmental Protection Agency to pursue additional enforcement action. Further communications
may be directed to you regarding this violation or any additional violations that may be found. If you
have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (614) 995-0671.

Sincerely)

Richard Fowler
Environmental Specialist
Division of Air Pollution Control
Central District Office

Adam Ward, Unit Manager, DAPC!CDO
Kelly Toth, Permits and Compliance Team Supervisor, DAPC/CDO
Steve Lowry, DAPC/SEDO
Jeffery Gerdes, Sanitarian Program Specialist/ODH
DAPC/CDO File
John Paulian, DAPC!CO
Tom Buchan, DAPC/CO

RF/ct NOV to Cox


